From: s22 s22

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2024 11:19 AM

To: s22 §22 s22

Cc: s22

Subject: RE: Slide decks from environmental monitoring presentations [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thanks so much 22

Appreciate it

s22

From: 522 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 6:58 AM

To:822 s22 <822 822 arpansa.gov.au>; S22 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Cc: 522 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: Slide decks from environmental monitoring presentations [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Dears22 s22

Please find attached copies of the slide decks from our presentations last week. Apologies for the delay.

Kindest regards,
s22

s22 s22

Director Radiological Controls

Safety and Security | Stewardship | Radiological Controls and Coordination
*

& ' Australian Government

Yo

Australian Submarine Agency

= 522 | 0 s22 | &3 822 @defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

Released by ARPANSA under FOI



From: s22 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2024 6:58 AM

To: §22 822  s22 s22

Cc: s22

Subject: Slide decks from environmental monitoring presentations [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: HMAS Stirling $33(a) and s33(b) Program.pdf; Outreach$22  and

Environmental baseline Monitoring.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear$22 s22
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
2

& ! Australian Government

Yo

Australian Submarine Agency

= 522 | [ s22 | &= 822 @defence.gov.au

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

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2024 3:36 PM

To: s22

Cc §22 s22

Subject: RE: Environmental monitoring presentations. [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His22

No problem at all, | appreciate your efforts. Have a great weekend

Cheers

s22

From: S22 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 3:35 PM

To:822 s22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Subject: Environmental monitoring presentations. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
His22

Just letting you know | haven’t forgotten about providing the environmental monitoring presentations. I’'m just
making sure | follow due process with the regulatory, compliance and assurance team. | expect to have them to you
on Monday. | hope you have a great weekend.

Kindest regards,
s22

s22 s22

Director Radiological Controls
Safety and Security | Stewardship | Radiological Controls and Coordination
*

Australian Government
Australian Submarine Agency

| [ s22 | =2 522 @defence.gov.au

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

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2024 11:38 AM

To: s22 s22

Subject: Re: Request for meeting W/C 01/04 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Yes that’s completely fine. | will provide the questions in advance though as soon as the application
is landed

Get Outlook foriOS

From:$22 s22 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 11:37:08 AM

To:822 s22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>; $22 s22
@defence.gov.au>

Cc:822 s22 <§22 s22 arpansa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Request for meeting W/C 01/04 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Righto. So you are okay that there may be instances where we may need to go away, do some digging and get back
to you with the complete response.
Cool, thx.

s22

Assistant Director
Strategy & Governance

Regulatory Compliance & Assurance
Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency sy

s33(a Brindabella Business Park

Canberra ACT 2609

= 822 | £3822 @defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

Released by ARPANSA under FOI

From:822 s22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2024 11:35 AM

To:522 s22 @defence.gov.au>; $22 s22 @defence.gov.au>
Cc:822 s22 <§22 822 arpansa.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Request for meeting W/C 01/04 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi Peter,

I can do that. Also it’s fine if questions are taken on notice also.
Thanks

s22



Get Outlook for 10S

From: $22 s22 @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 11:32:30 AM
To:822 s22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>; $22 s22

@defence.gov.au>
Cc:822 s22 <§22 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Request for meeting W/C 01/04 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

His22

Any chance you might be able to provide the list of questions/clarifications that you require before the meeting,
maybe a day before? This would allow the guys to come fully prepared with the answers for the meeting, and not
have to take anything on notice and get back to you later.

s22
Assistant Director
Strategy & Governance

Regulatory Compliance & Assurance
Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency s

‘5':_5‘3(3 Brindabella Business Park

Canberra ACT 2609

7 822 | £3822 @defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2024 3:32 PM

To: 522 s22 @defence.gov.au>; $22 s22 @defence.gov.au>
Cc:822 s22 <822 822 arpansa.gov.au>

Subject: Request for meeting W/C 01/04 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hello

Would we be able to pencil in a skype meeting on the licence application for the W/C 01/04/2024 please (if people
are at work post Easter break that is). The purpose would be to clarify some details of the application.

It would be good to have $22 there for a start and if | think of any more queries, | will ask to
add people. If we can’t get everyone together at once it’s no problem, we can do a few meetings. | think an hour is

all that is needed and it probably will not take that $22

Thank you

s22

Released by ARPANSA under FOI



From: s22 s22

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2024 3:49 PM

To: s22 s22 s22
Subject: one extra person [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Apologies,

If we could have $22 also that would be great or someone to clarify some Emergency Response points regarding
the West Australia State hazard Plan

Thanks

s22

Released by ARPANSA under FOI



From: s22 s22

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2024 9:29 AM

To: s22 s22

Cc s22 s22 MS; 822 s22 Fry, Tims22 s22
Subject: RE: Meeting Notes from 20 Mar 24 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: s22 clarifying licence submission QA_20Mar24.docx

Good morning $22
Please find attached minor amendments.
Let me know if you have any questions

Kind regards

s22

s22

Technical Advisor - Nuclear Submarines
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency

5’( Australian Government

X% Australian Radiation Protection
and Nuclear Safety Agency

From: S22 s22 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 8:03 AM

To:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>

Cc:s22 822 s22 s22 .gov.au>;S822 s22
Fry, Tims22 ss22 defence.gov.au>; 522 s22

Subject: Meeting Notes from 20 Mar 24 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

His22

Thank you very much, yourself and$22 for your time answering our queries and concerns yesterday afternoon; |

doubt it will be the last time we have questions for you.

§22 and | (mostly$22 ) have compiled the attached notes following our meeting. Request you please read over

<822 822

@defence.gov.au>

s22

arpansa.gov.au>;

them and make any changes you feel appropriate, or where we may have noted down something incorrectly, and

return when you can for our records.

Thank you!

Regards,

Released by ARPANSA under FOI



S22

Project Scheduler - Contractor to Defence
Regulatory Compliance & Assurance Branch - Stewardship and Security Division
Australian Submarine Agency

Department of Defence | Australian Submarine Agency
§33(" Brindabella Business Park | CANBERRA BC ACT 2601
T)(B22 M: S22 | E:S22 @defence.gov.au

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



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

His22

s22 s22 @defence.gov.au>

Tuesday, 19 March 2024 11:34 AM

s22 §22 s22 s22 s22

s22 s22 Fry, Tim§22 s22

RE: Environmental Baseline Survey details for the CIF [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

The table below is part of the facility description section of our application. Is this level of detail OK or do you need

more?

Regards

s22

Contractor to Defence
Project Manager Licencing and Permits

Regulation, Compliance and Assurance Branch

Stewardship and Security Division
Australian Submarine Agency

Department of Defence | Australian Submarine Agency
s§33( | Brindabella Business Park | CANBERRA BC ACT 2601

T:822 M: 822

Site investigations

| E: 822 @defence.qov

3.1 Site investigations to support the referral activities include in Table 7 below.

Study Status Expected Completion
Terrestrial Biodiversity Assessment In progress June 2024

Migratory Bird Survey In progress May 2024

Osprey Assessment In progress Dec 2024

Little Penguin Assessment In progress Dec 2024

Heritage Impact Assessment (Historic and Natural) Brief development, TBC

linked to Indigenous
Hertiage Assessment

Indigenous Heritage Assessment

Delayed — Stakeholder TBC
Comms Plan to be

approved
Terrestrial contamination assessment In progress Mar 24
Benthic habitat mapping In progress Mar 24
Marine sediment contamination assessment In progress Mar 24
Marine fauna assessment Completed Dec 23
Marine Construction Impacts Modelling — Dredging In progress Mar 24

Sites

Released by ARPANSA under FOI



Wharf construction Noice Impact Assessment In progress Dec 25

Submerged Heritage survey In progress Mar 24
Climate change risk assessment Completed Jan 24
Social impact study In progress TBC

Table 7 — Site investigations to support EPBC referral.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:$22 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2024 9:41 AM

To:522 s22 @defence.gov.au>; $22 s22 @defence.gov.au>;
s22 s22 @defence.gov.au>
Cc:822 s22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>

Subject: Environmental Baseline Survey details for the CIF [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Good morning,

For the licence application, could you please ensure details of the ongoing baseline survey environmental
programme are included (if not already)— the full scope, what is being sampled for etc. Much appreciated

Kind regards

s22

s22

Technical Advisor -

Defence Engagement Project Team

Radiation Health Services

Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency

t:822
m:522

W: arpansa.gov.au

%, dutin Gournment_ @ arpansa

and Nuclear Safety Agency

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country throughout Australia,
and we pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past and present.

Released by ARPANSA under FOI



From: 22008220 @defence govaus

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2024 3:30 PM
To: S

Houghton, Michael CDRE 1; 2

McNaught, Fiona CDRE; S
Smith, Kath DR; S

Subject: Communications Protocol between ARPANSA and ASA [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: ARPANSA ASA_communications_protocol.pdf

OFFICIAL
Hi folks

Better late than never, but here is the ASA-ARPANSA signed communications protocol for your awareness.

Assistant Director
Strategy & Governance

Regulatory Compliance & Assurance
Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency A

Brindabella Business Park
Canberra ACT 2609

BR20 | | 982000 @detence sovau

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

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2024 8:07 PM

To: s22 s22

Subject: $22 240123:1342 - 822 s22 s22 8§22  arpansa.gov.au] Draft
Communications Protocol ARPANSA ASA - for SRF West [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: ARPANSA ASA_communications_protocol.docx

His22

Please find the attached signed plan. If you could return the final signed copy for our records that would be great.

Thanks so much

s22

s22

Technical Advisor - Nuclear Submarines
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency

5 Australian Government

X Australian Radiation Protection
and Nuclear Safety Agency

Released by ARPANSA under FOI



From: s22 s22

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2024 5:46 PM

To: s22 s22

Subject: RE: ARPANSA-ASA comms protocol [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Ha ha it happens all the time, don’t worry about it!!

From: S22 s22 @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 5:44 PM

To:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Cc:822 s22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: ARPANSA-ASA comms protocol [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

OMG! How did | get that wrong! I’'m so sorry! | have two of you in my email addresses—822  and$22 @ Well
now | know that the latter one is wrong, now | need to go back and check what other emails I've sent to the wrong
address! One could say this is what | get for sniffing jet fuel when the planes taxi past! LOL ©

s22
Assistant Director
Strategy & Governance

Regulatory Compliance & Assurance
Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency sl

$33(a Brindabella Business Park

Canberra ACT 2609

7 522 | B3 822 @defence.gov.au

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
Sent: Monday, 4 March 2024 5:25 PM

To:522 s22 @defence.gov.au>
Cc:822 s22 <822 822 arpansa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: ARPANSA-ASA comms protocol [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Ah no | didn’t because my email is spelt wrong — this explains it! — | will get it signed and returned asap.

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

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2024 5:18 PM

To: s22 s22

Cc: s22 s22

Subject: RE: ARPANSA-ASA comms protocol [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Draft Communications Protocol ARPANSA ASA - for SRF West

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

His22

We never signed it, | think we were waiting for yourselves to review. Happy to sign it now though. Have attached the
original email above. Feel free to share of course

Cheers

s22

s22

Technical Advisor - Nuclear Submarines
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency

*W%: Australian Government

“ Australian Radiation Protection
and Nuclear Safety Agency

From: S22 s22 @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 5:15 PM

To:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Subject: 522 ARPANSA-ASA comms protocol [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

His22

| can’t seem to find the email with a final version from you guys attached. Did you send us a counter-signed
document?

Reason I’'m asking is that our Band 2 wants to use it as an exemplar for another branch and stakeholder.

s22
Assistant Director
Strategy & Governance

Regulatory Compliance & Assurance

Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency sy

833(a Brindabella Business Park

Canberra ACT 2609

& 822 | £3822 @defence.gov.au

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

Sent: Friday, 10 November 2023 2:27 PM

To: Fry, Tim 822

Cc s22 822

Subject: Draft Communications Protocol ARPANSA ASA - for SRF West
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Attachments: DRAFT ARPANSA ASA_communications_protocol.docx

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hello Tim,

As promised, please find attached a draft communications protocol for ARPANSA and ASA. Hopefully we can agree
the final version at our next meeting.

Have a great weekend
Kind regards

s22
s22

Technical Advisor - Nuclear Submarines
Defence Engagement Project Team
Radiation Health Services

Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency

t:s22
m:S22

W: arpansa.gov.au

e () arpansa

and Nuclear Safety Agency

x

P

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country throughout Australia,
and we pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past and present.
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